

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:52 PM
To: Dube, Mathieu (Treasury)
Subject: FW: City of Flint Water and Sewer Rate Study
Attachments: proposal.water_sewer_study_2013.pdf

Matt:

I just received this from the City of Flint.

Randy,

From: Elizabeth Murphy [mailto:emurphy@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:22 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Re: City of Flint Water and Sewer Rate Study

Randy,
Water and Sewer Rate Study RFP is attached.
LIZ MURPHY

On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 9:41 AM, Elizabeth Murphy <emurphy@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Randy,
I will check.
LIZ

On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 9:29 AM, Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov> wrote:
Liz:

Do you have a copy of the RFP for the water and sewer rate study that you could send to me?

Thanks once again,

Randy,

From: Elizabeth Murphy [mailto:emurphy@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

Subject: City of Flint Water and Sewer Rate Study

Randy,

Please see attached City of Flint Water and Sewer Rate Study performed by Raftelis Financial Consultants.

--

Liz Murphy

Assistant to the Emergency Manager

City of Flint

810 237 2025

--

Liz Murphy

Assistant to the Emergency Manager

City of Flint

810 237 2025

--

Liz Murphy

Assistant to the Emergency Manager

City of Flint

810 237 2025